

# TAYLOR ORTIZ

ortiz.taylor@gmail.com

5335 Garland St. Arvada, CO 80002 • (303) 242-2694

anothercodingblog.com

## Objective

---

As a self-taught software engineer with 7+ years of experience, my passion for problem solving and programming grows each day. I continually study new technologies and love the journey of a programmer's career as a lifelong student. I enjoy being an advocate for the end user and working with clients to find the best and most appropriate solution to solve their business needs.

## Experience

---

### ***Slalom Consulting – Solution Architect, Denver, CO***

***March 2020 – Present***

- Designed and implemented Quote Calculator Plugin JavaScript engine on CPQ
- Designed and implemented real time integration with AWS Marketplace
- Lead multiple teams of developers through complex Salesforce implementations
- Designed and implemented maintainable and scalable CI/CD solutions for multiple clients
- Built a robust integration with the Marketing Cloud Rest API

### ***Slalom Consulting– Technical Consultant, Denver, CO***

***June 2017 – March 2020***

- Multiple Service/Sales Cloud implementations building complex process automation
- Building Salesforce Communities enabling external customers to manage current and future business with the client
- Implemented Salesforce CPQ to innovate the business' pricing model and analytic calculations/reporting
- Led a Classic to Lightning Migration implementing a sustainable approach for the future with a full switch from classic
- Gathered requirements from stakeholders and wrote user stories for other developers to build features

### ***Apto – Salesforce Developer, Denver, CO***

***March 2016 – June 2017***

- Designated as scrum master and led multiple grooming sessions, sprint planning and retros
- Designed and developed a back-office product that allowed brokers to manage their brokerage on Salesforce
- Developed test automation scripts using selenium web-driver and integrating them into Jenkins
- Wrote complex trigger architecture to combat recursion and keep query numbers in execution to a minimum
- A member of the Engineering Interview Committee

## Education

---

### ***University of Colorado at Boulder***

***Graduated May 2014***

- Atmospheric and Oceanic Science & Computer Science

## Technical Skills

---

- ***Salesforce Development:*** Apex, SOQL, Visualforce, Lightning components, Lightning web components, Integration
- ***Web Development:*** JavaScript, Node.js, jQuery, CSS, HTML
- ***Other Languages:*** Python, Java, SQL, Typescript
- ***Marketing Automation:*** Marketing Cloud, Pardot
- ***CI/CD:*** Git, Bitbucket pipelines, GitHub, SFDX, Autorabit, Gitlab, Bamboo, TravisCI
- ***Project Management:*** Jira, Agile methodology,
- ***Certifications:*** Salesforce Platform Developer 2, Salesforce Platform Developer 1, Dell Boomi Developer 1

## Leadership Experience

---

### ***Livestrong Texas 4000 for Cancer – Fitness Chair and Rider***

- Rode my bicycle from Austin, TX to Anchorage, AK to raise money for cancer research

### ***Slalom Mentorship Program - Mentor***

- Mentoring colleagues who are beginning their consulting career